

# Carmelo Pullara, Front-End Developer

FAVARA, ITALY

## EMAIL

[carmelo@pullara.me](mailto:carmelo@pullara.me)

## PROFILE

Ambitious, hard worker, quick learner, with an insatiable thirst for knowledge. My career has started in 2012, and since then I have gained extensive experience of web development.

With six years of professional experience as freelance Front-End developer, I now specialize in building web and mobile applications with the modern JavaScript stack: React, React Native, Redux, Node.js, Express, GraphQL and Apollo - paying particular attention to performance and accessibility.

## EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

### Front-End Developer, Toptal

Mar 2018 – Present, Remote

- Recruited as a JavaScript Developer, joining an exclusive network of talented developers where only best 3% of the applicants get accepted.
- Developing user interfaces with plain JavaScript and React.
- Full profile: <https://www.toptal.com/resume/carmelo-pullara>

### WordPress Developer, ThemeForest

Feb 2014 – Mar 2018

- Built and maintained a large number of premium WordPress themes that are used by more than 5200 customers.
- Developed custom plugins, shortcodes, and option pages for theme integration.
- Provided full support to a large customer base.
- Become Elite Author in less than two years.
- Portfolio: <https://themeforest.net/user/hodylab/portfolio>

### Freelance Front-End Developer

May 2012 – Present

- Built a social platform for the entertainment industry from scratch.
- Developed web-application interfaces based on the provided design.
- Released [react-feather](#), an open source project SVG icons library for React.js that has generated more than 260,000 downloads.

### Contractor Front-End Developer, dsire, Inc

Oct 2015 – Mar 2016, Remote

- Built websites for large companies in the movie and gaming industries, such as Paramount Pictures and NBC.
- Collaborated with designers and transformed their wireframes into HTML/CSS/JS pages.

## EDUCATION

### Marconi Institute, High School Diploma

2006 – 2011, Favara

## LINKS

[Website](#)

[Linkedin](#)

[GitHub](#)

## LANGUAGES

English

---

Italian

---

## SKILLS

JavaScript

---

HTML

---

CSS

---

React.js

---

React Native

---

Redux

---

Node.js

---

WordPress

---

LESS/Sass

---

Styled Components

---

Single Page Apps

---

Rest APIs

---

AWS

---

Firebase

---

Express.js

---

GraphQL

---

Git

---